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ATTACHMENT A
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS




Design Build for the Renovation of the Van Ness Tennis Court
GF-2019-R-0046

Questions & Answers

We request further clarifications on the below listed items:

1. "The basis of design will be a post-tension concrete overlay of the existing surface.” If
so, the existing perimeter retaining wall / concrete curb need to be raised to
accommodate this requirement. All approaches to the tennis courts will need to be
modified accordingly. The existing light poles (To remain) and the concrete pole bases
may have to be modified.

Answer: This above is a statement and does not contain a question. This is a design/build
project. The contractor will be responsible for designing and constructing a complete and
usable facility that meets USTA standards for playing surfaces. Any work that the offeror
believes is necessary to provide a complete and usable project must be included in the
proposal.

2. "Paint all of the chain link fencing". The existing fence appears to be vinyl coated and
will not be able to be cleaned / stripped completely of the finish to paint. Please advise.
Answer: Do not paint the chain link fence.

3. The existing chain link fence appears to be in bad condition and if the retaining wall
needs to be raised, the chain link fence will have to be demolished and a new chain
link fence system with posts and gates need to be installed. Please confirm.

Answer: This is a design/build project. The contractor will be responsible for designing and
constructing a complete and usable facility that meets USTA standards for playing surfaces.
Any work that the offeror believes is necessary to provide a complete and usable project must
be included in the proposal.

4. |s there a building permit requirement for this project?
Answer: Assume that a building permit will be required.

5. Existing concrete slab to stay?
Answer: The intent is to keep the existing slab. Offerors are free to provide alternatives or
options in their cost proposal. The basis of design is to retain the existing slab.

6. Only screen (perimeter) will be replaced?
Answer: New perimeter screen will placed around the entire fenced area.

7. Ate the curb repairs only as needed (confirm).
Answer: This is a design/build project. The design must identify all needed curb repairs and the

construction cost must include the costs to make the necessary repairs or replacement.

8. Will the light fixtures and existing poles get replaced?




Design Build for the Renovation of the Van Ness Tennis Court
GF-2019-R-0046

Answer: The light fixtures will be replaced with LED fixtures. The light poles will remain.

9. Will a new tennis surface, post 4 netting, and striping needed?
Answer: A new tennis playing surface, netting, and striping are required as part of this project.

10. Is a building permit needed?
Answer: Assume that a building permit will be required.

11. Does DDOT own/have easement to any part of the tennis court?
Answer: The alley and streets bordering the tennis court complex are public. DDOT does not
have an easement through any part of the tennis courts.
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